
From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel 
Sent: 7/2/2014 9:08:27 AM 
To: belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov (belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov (eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: PG&E 2014 GRC PD (A 12-11-009) 

No problem. Will do. 

From: Gatti, Belinda [mailto:belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 09:06 AM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Cc: Cadenasso, Eugene <eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: RE: PG&E 2014 GRC PD (A12-11-009) 

Hey John, 

One more thing: Could you also have Eugene cc: on the response to my question? Thanks. 

-Belinda 

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) [mailto:J8HS@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 2:55 PM 
To: Gatti, Belinda 
Subject: Re: PG&E 2014 GRC PD (A12-11-009) 

Hi Belinda 
Sorry about the previous non-message. I will make sure this gets to the right folks and get the 
response back to you. Hope are well. 

From: Gatti, Belinda fmailto:belinda.qatti@cpuc.ca.qov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 01, 2014 02:40 PM Pacific Standard Time 
To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) 
Subject: PG&E 2014 GRC PD (A12-11-009) 

Hi John, 

Hope you doing well. It's been quite a while, but I've got a data request and am not sure who 

SB GT&S 0766341 

mailto:belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:belinda.gatti@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:J8HS@pge.com
mailto:belinda.qatti@cpuc.ca.qov


at PG&E I should direct it. I'd be happy to contact the appropriate person. The information 
will likely be used for briefing the Commissioners' offices. 

Here's my question: From the proposed authorized revenues in ALJ Pulsifer's PD, can 
someone at PG&E provide me with the illustrative present and proposed gas rates for the 
different customer c lasses? It would also be nice if a sample average core residential bill 
could also be provided. 

Redacted was the PG&E witness who provided this information for the proceeding in 
testimony in Exhibit 10, Chapter 7. 

Thanks. 

Belinda 

(415) 703-3272 

PG&Eis committed to protecting.our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/abouucompany/privacy/customer/ 
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